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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 018 (Supplemental Response to Staffs 1st Data Request, Item No. l).ltr.05-19-2009.pdf 

Tuesday, May 19,2009 4:32 PM 

Curt Mouring; Ralph Jaeger; keweeks@uiwater.com; pdlynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 
frankdenjup@att.net; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfr~ried__m__a_n@ribatt.or.ne~~s~om 

cm a_rCe!!@_rsb~ttorneys,com 

b. Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County, Florida - Filing the Utility's Supplemental Response to S ta f f s  First Data Request, Item No. 1, dated March 5, 
2009, in the above-referenced proceeding. 

c. Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d. 15 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and Supplemental Response to Staff's First Data Request, Item No. 1 - 15 pages. 

5/19/2009 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY. EA. 
ROBERT C. BPANNAN 
E ~ S W L  DETERDING 
JOHN R JENKJNS, PA. 

STEVEN T MINDLIN, FA. 

WILLLAM E. SUNDS~OM, P A  
DUNE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WWmN 
R O S E m 2 .  c. ROSE (1924-Zwd) 

KYLE L k M E R  

CWITY n. OSTEEN 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BIAIRSTONE PINES DUNE 
TALIAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 

www.rrbmorneys.mm 

REPLY TO CE NTRAL FLOR IDA OFFICE 

FAX (850) 656-4029 

May 19,2009 

&SEAL FLOUDA OFF IC6 
%NLWoO CfNTER 
2180 w. STATE ROhD 434, SUITE 2118 
LONGWQOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTINS. FRIEDW, PA. 
Cnnrrvw W. MMCELLI 
B W  J. STREET 

E-FILING 

~ n n  Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.3 Application for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.157 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s 
Supplemental Response to Staffs First Data Request, Item No. 1, dated March 5, 2009. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosure 

cc: Curtis Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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- 2003 mDifferrnre 

Ooerator Sslarv Exwore 41,074 73,237 32,163 ~. . .  
C~pifallrsd Time (35.515) (6,012) 29,503 
Total Oprnlor Erpnsc 5,559 67.225 61.666 

zoo3 - 
Florida Omcr Expense 12,856 9,071 (3,785) 

003 W D i f f l r e n e e  

Corporate Omee Expense 14,781 27,128 12,347 

78.31% 
-83.07% 

Pareent.ec 

-29.44% 

83.54% 

(I) Actual operator salaries for labrador increased by 78.3 1% over four ye=. This increase is mibutable to several reasons. 
Fint, the Company gives a standard cost of living increase to i& smployses on an annual basis. Second, the a d j v s a n t  
in 2007 has been annualized to account for full year salaries of all personnel allocated to Labrador. The last rate case, 
k k e t  No. 030443-WS, included only acml sal=~L?s, not annualized salaries. Annualinng is 1 
normal practice in determining revenues and snpenrss for B full test ysar. Third, betwan 2003 and 2007, six new 
positions were created within the Company, inclvding a regional vise president sewing the Florida and South regions, 
a bvsiness manager serving the same, and a C ~ E S  cmection specialist, an operator, and a pan-time operator, all of 
whom are allocated to various Florida companies. The new employees alone account for $13,940 of the difference 
between 2003 and 2W7. A cum01 annual operator crpnre of $73237 is not mressonable to efficiently run both 
a water and wastewater system consirtiog of over 1,567 ERCs in total. In fact, if Labrador were a standdone sptem, 
itwouldbe difficulttomn itefficicntlyandcffectivelyforalittlcov~rS73,WO. Labradorbcnefits bykingamong 
a group of wcll-ron system in Florida. 

(2) One of the reasom that net salaries appeared as low as they were in 2W3 is due to capitalized time. As evidenced above, 
labrador had a heightened amount of capitalized time in 2003, due to the fact ulat the s y m  was dilapidated at pwhass.  
There were several capital projects put into place shortly aflpr purchase, causing capitalized time to k unusually high 
High capitalkd time causes net salary expnre to be reduced, and is not nprerentative 
of the a c m l  salary cos1 to rn the system. 

(3) Regarding the pan-time operator, this posltion was created in order to m i s t  lhs field operator and to provide ruppon fa 
the water and wastewater systems. This position p~rnllclr P pa-time position in 2003, held by Justin Weber. Cmrr 
eonneetion is a mandated DEP _le; the new cross connsclion specialist position reflects the rpquinments of this rule. 
The necesity of weekend checks, also mandated by the DEP in order to maintain Labrad& operating permit fulfilled 
the need for another full tims operator. All the positions cumndy held at labrador help maintain the intepnty and 
the cfficicicnt oprating itaNs of the plant The company also notes that doring i t s  last rate case, customen had requested 
additional measures by the Company in order lo uphold. continue, and improve the water and wastewater facilities. 
Finally, the Company maled a regional vice president position, as well as a business manager and safety and compliance 
managa position. Prior to the creation of the R W ,  field opera6ons staff all nponed to the RD, who in torn reported 
directly to the chief operating officer in Nonhbrwk, who had direct responsibility for operations in 17 states. The Customer 
ss~vicc smffreporled through a differrnt chain of command. The size of operations in Florida, the wide area of rerponsibility 
for the COO, and the water demands on the operating staff dictated the need for a leademhip position with p r i m  focvs 
on the Florida region. The R W  position was created, and all Florida operations were consolidated into one functional ma 
within the individual located in the regional offics to direct and manage the increased demands at the local level. The 
business manag- position was a h  created to assist the RVP in making rmtsgic decisions for the resppectivc region. Please 
note that thc R W  and business manager position for Florida oversee both the Florida and South regions of the Company 
The R W  and business manager duties include: 

- developing a smtegic plan for the region which entails looking out long term at the s~pply, re~outces. and 

- establishing annual and long term mais and measures to focus operations on meeting the balanced needs 

~ establishing annual capital plans and operating budgets to improve the cost effectiveness of -lions 
- developing the business case and securing the resources from the parent company to meet the regional 

- brindng together field operations and customer senice and providing the t m l s  to improve the Iws1 of 

- providing additional resourcss and focus to replatory compliance and safety within the organization 

demand conditions and formulating plans 10 meet those needs 

of cuslomem, regulators, shareholders, and employscs 

needs of the Florida and South regions 

sewice to the customer 



The safety and compliance manager position was created to stay abreast of and nuure compliance with the increasing local, 
state, and federal regulations govming the dslivsry of safe and reliable water, t m m t  and disposal of wastewatsr, and reuse 
in both the ~ Ior ida  and South regions. The Company owns and manages over 400 watm and wa~lswalsr facilities, well sites, 
and liR stations in the state. In addition, the position is responsible for m n l o y ~ s  safety and training. Given the lcvel of 
re~ponsibility and the importance ofthe duties, the safety and compliance managsr rspOm d-Uy to the RW. Spscific 
duties include: 

. developing and implementing new processes to enswe compliance with all regulations impacting Company 

. staying abreast of 811 new regvlstionr to determine the impact on the Company a d  developing plans 10 

- monitoring 111 wnthly tests and repolts 
. cmrdinating the development and dismlution of the annual CCR reports and any Customer notifications 

. dsveloping and implsmmtiog a cross connections cooml program statewide 

. rsrving as the pnmnry point of contact for the regulatory agencies responsible for compliance and 

. pcrfmning Iocd safcty inspections and mining 

. pmviding repons to senior management to demonstrate compliance with ~ m p a n y  policies and 

operations 

meet new or revised rsquircmmts 

regarding water quality 

following up on any issver to ensue timely completion and closure 

mvimnmmta1 regulations 
(4) The Company has been able to reduce its Florida office expense over the past four ysan due to more efficientpractica 

and the combining of some positions. A h ,  the Florida office now performs m y  duties for the souul region, as the 
office in Lauisiana has closed Thsrsfore, certain regional costs, including Florida officc salaries, are now allocated to the 

(5) Corporate office salaries have incrsaxd by 83% in four y~arr. However, there have bsen several needs 
of the company that have required this incrsase. Geoerally speaking, Utilities, Inc. was in a gmwth Pied between 2003 
and 2007. Total revsoue~ in 2007 were $107,492,665. Compmd to 2003 total revmues of $78,242,046, thds growth Of 
over $29,250,000 in four ysarr. In addition, the Corporate office was undetstaffed for a nuder of yearr. and due to the 
gmwth in the Company, the 2003 through 2007 time period was a gwd time to increase staffing to an adequate lsvsl to 
keep the corporals level of the business moing smoothly. It i s  important to note that while ~evsral new positions were 
created, the Company also terminated some positions, dctemining that these positions were not required for the Company 
to TUI~ its business in an effective manner. The new positions mated includc: 

- Corporate operations director - repom to the COO, manages pmjece in the corporals office, and ensures 
that the maintenance in the corporate office i s  done, as we11 as making sure the office meets building eode 

- Corporate customer service and billing manager - manages a11 billing in thc new CC&B syitm, performs 

- AIP manager - with the increase in revenye comes increased expenses, an AIP manager w a  needed to 

- Billing specialist - due to the increased custonnrs, P second billing specialist was required to make rals 

- AIP clerks -increased Company expenses and gmwh required more AIP clerks to ensure that bills m 

. Capital pmjeas accountant - position created to track capital projects, assist with budgeting; works directly 

. Accounting managers - the Company's srmcturc in accounting did not have a manager to oversee month 

- Fixed asset accountants -hired to track assets in ths new accounting s y ~ l m ,  ensure correct depreciation 

- Accounting and regulatory administrative assistant - assists these hvo dqamnsots with pulling invoices. 

- Payroll manager - with the inmac  in emplo~es, the need for P p p l l  manager surfaced 
- IT specialist - as the Company's headcount increased, an additional IT specialist was needed to address 

- Safety coordinator - works directly with safety and camplimce cmdinators in thc field to msm regulatory 

- Tan accountant - specialized position created in order to help with tax retoms, mud mu. deferred tax 

- System specialist. created to assist with specific I? systems ne&, specifically Microsoft packages 
- Corporate counsel - created to help with general legal issues of a gmwing company and to work with 

requirements, etc. 

refunds, tracka AIR 

ovmee the AIP clerks and to ensure tinnly paying ofbilb, sv. 

changes, mack customer billings, bill Customers. etc. 

paid on time 

with Rh, RVPs, business managm, and safety and compliance managers 

end closings, accmals, various entries, e% part of a new reporting srmctwe in accounting 

rates, perfam retirement and dqreciation enhies 

photocopying, calling vendon, and other vatious duties upon Isquest 

related issues 

reqequirements, necessary tatiff changes, e*. 

entries, and other accounting oecds related to tan 

amrnsyi in the states io which the Companyopmtes. Also leads any lawsuits or legal issues the Company 
may have at any given p i n t  in time 

- Business development direcm - specifically in charge of seeking out acquisitions and divesments 
- Director of govemmmtal affairs -pan of the regulatory dqamnent, helps with relations with Commissions, 

consumer advocates, customen, and other Company employee; keeps up on m l e ~  and regulations 
affectingrate cases 

operations management 
- Director of matsgic planning ~ helps with smamlining expenses in operations, assists with budgeting and 

- Operations analyst - assists with overall operations management 



LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 08024PWS 
ADDITIONAL SALARY INFORMATTON FOR AGENDA 
INCREASE SUBTOTALS AND COMPARISONS 

C o r n ~ a r l n i  2007 to 2003 

operalon - “St Salary increase 
New positions created (includes anyannualiratim oreo~t ofliving increase for 
employees added since 2003) 
Cost of living inerra~e over four years for employees existing in both2003 and 
2w7  
Change in salary and cost of living increase for employees that replaced 
employees existing in 2003 
Employees with the Company in 2003 but not with ule Company in 2047 
(either not replaced or replaced internally) 
Deerease in capitalized time fmm 2003 lo 2W7 (mule  in increw in salary 
expense - see foomote 2 from “Summary Explanations for explanation of 
change in captime) 

Total 

3007 Pm Forma lnere~ ie  Subtotals 

Total inc- mquested in salaries over per books amount 

Adjusting 10 TYE ERCs 
operaton 
Regional Office 
cornorate 

Adjusting to eumnt salarylannualiratian for full p r  for allocated employee: 
operaton 
Regional Onlcs 
corporate 

Cost of living increase 
operaton 
Regional Office 
corporate 

Terminated positiondno longer in position 
operators 
Regional Office 
colporats 

Should not be alloeatcd 
operators 
RegionalOffifc 
C o lp o ra I e 

Aecruals/adjustmsnts 

Regional Onlee 
opnaton 

colpora1e 

Increase in capitalized time due to salary increases 

Toral 

Perce”tae$ 

61,666 

13,940 22.61% 

196 0.32% 

24,151 39.16% 

(6,125) -9.93% 

29,503 47.84% 
61,666 100.00% 

Amount In S11.023 

11.023 

(2,300) 

60,736 
2,339 

10,136 
73,210 

2,477 
307 
899 

3,682 

-20.87% 

664.13% 

33.40% 

(24,676) 
(1.801) 
(3.810) 

(30,287) -274.75% 

(30,101) 

(459) -4.16% 

11,023 100.00% 


